

Luis Eliezer Aragón Morales

Full Stack Developer

Managua, Nicaragua (GMT-6)

(+505) 8414 5150

luisaragmor@gmail.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/luiseliezeraragon>

<https://github.com/laragonm>

Information Systems Engineer with over 3 years of experience as a Full Stack Developer. I have worked in Nicaraguan public institutions, where I have been involved in system migration processes from web development, using programming languages such as PHP, JavaScript, Python, Java, and C#. My main objective as a professional is to support the institutions I work with in the best possible way, giving my best and being open to acquiring new knowledge and experiences.

EXPERIENCE

AppCoders, Backend Developer (Freelance) — January, 2023 - present

- Participated in the development and maintenance of APIs using Java (Spring Boot) and NodeJS.
- Contributed to the creation, adjustment, and testing of endpoints to ensure proper functionality.
- Implemented code and architecture improvements to optimize application speed and efficiency.
- Worked collaboratively with frontend developers to integrate backend functionalities with the frontend.
- Used version control tools like Git for code tracking.

Tech Stack: Java, JavaScript, Spring Boot, NodeJS, PostgreSQL, AWS, REST, Github, Insomnia, Postman.

National Technological Institute, Computer Systems Analyst — March, 2020 - December, 2022

- Developed an integrated system containing academic, administrative, and financial modules that provided users of the institution with ease and agility in their daily work, aiming to offer better technical education to Nicaraguan society.
- Built websites for the institution and systems focused on the online services provided by the institution, aiming to provide tools for promoting educational offerings, ensuring communication with end users, and transmitting information about the various programs offered by the institution.

Tech Stack: PHP, JavaScript, Java, JQuery, Laravel, Python, Django, PostgreSQL, SQL Server, JasperReports, CSS y HTML.

UNAN-Managua, Laboratory Instructor — March, 2018 - February, 2020

- Maintained functional equipment and ensured the reduction of failures to provide the educational community with workspaces that helped fulfill the academic plans developed by the institution's teachers. This was achieved through corrective and preventive maintenance of computer equipment in various laboratories located at the Faculty of Sciences and Engineering of UNAN-Managua.

Tech Stack: Microsoft Office, WordPress.

SKILLS

Programming Languages: Intermediate: PHP, JavaScript, C#, Python.

Frameworks: Intermediate: Laravel, Spring Boot, NodeJS, Django, ASP.NET, JQuery, Vue.js, React.js, Angular.

Databases: Intermediate: SQL Server, PostgreSQL, MySQL.

Tools: Git, Jira, Redmine, Slack, Basecamp, Postman, JasperReports.

Agile: SCRUM.

Languages: Technical: English; Native: Spanish.

EDUCATION

National Autonomous University of Nicaragua – Managua, Nicaragua. *Bachelor's Degree in Information Systems Engineering, March 2014 - December 2019.*

Central American University – Managua, Nicaragua. *Bachelor's Degree in Graphic Design, March 2018 - December 2022.*

CERTIFICATIONS

Scrum Master Accredited Certification – *International Scrum Institute. 2022.*